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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 09:29
To: JESSIE@SOFRESH.SG
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 4889L AND SMS 3511T ON 29/05/2022

Our Ref: CC3/AIG22005161/Aea3 
                    
 
22 June 2022 
                                                   
SOFRESH OFFSHORE SUPPLY 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 4889L AND SMS 3511T ON 29/05/2022 
 
We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against 
you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 
 
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate 
for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us 
within 10 days from the date of this letter. 
 
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial 
vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be 
deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.  
 
Please call us if you have further queries. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
Asher Sng 
Case Handler 
DID: 6841 6051 
Email: Ashersng@lkkauto.com 
 
c.c.         AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd               
             (Motor Claims Dept) 
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Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
31 May
2022
16:31

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> SARAVANAN GOPINATHAN. Claimant's ID: -> SXXXX651H. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

2
31 May
2022
16:31

Clm Veh Model
Changed (205996) AUDI A3 1.4 SEDAN TFSI (ATTRACTION) (A). [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

3
31 May
2022
16:31

Clm Created
Reg No: SMS3511T. Acct Date: 2022/05/29. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insura
nce Pte. Ltd. (SG). TP Insurer: NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ). Workshop: P
remium Automobiles Pte Ltd (HQ)

[A] HOW MEI
KWAN

4
31 May
2022
16:31

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

5
31 May
2022
16:31

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/06/09 [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

6
31 May
2022
16:31

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

7
31 May
2022
16:31

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance P
te. Ltd. (Express)

[A] Merimen
Administrator

8
31 May
2022
16:31

Label Added (20224):Field Survey. [A] Merimen
Administrator

9
31 May
2022
16:31

Label Added (23):Express. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

10
31 May
2022
16:31

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> ADRIAN LING [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

11
13 Apr
2023
16:20

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

12
13 Apr
2023
16:20

Clm Dtl
Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

13
13 Apr
2023
16:20

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2016/06/30. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

14
13 Apr
2023
16:20

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

15
21 Apr
2023
09:39

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:9756.84:Liability: 100%(BOLA 15) *Quantum: $9,756.84 (all-in). Pls refer to adjus
ter report for details. *For your approval please.

[A] CHEW HSIAO
TONG

16
02 May
2023
11:41

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2022/06/09 [I] MdNoor,

Norsiah

17
02 May
2023
11:41

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:9756.84. [I] MdNoor,

Norsiah

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go

ACTIVITY
[22/06/2022 09:26] Asher Sng Rong Yi:
LETTER SENT TO OI VIA EMAIL.
[22/06/2022 09:26] Asher Sng Rong Yi:
FILE REVIEW: 100% B:15 OID CHANGE LANE HIT TP

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2799554 01 Jun 2022
19:53:34

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

SMS3511T GBC4889L 11.00

2947891 13 Apr 2023
16:20:54

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SMS3511T GBC4889L 11.00
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